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Michael May

From: Michael May
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 9:36 AM
To: 'James Kocevar'
Subject: RE: [External]  Committee Meeting
Attachments: Proposed Parking Diagram - 2026-01-20.pdf

Good Morning, James, 
 
Attached please see a diagram showing the existing parking conditions (black), proposed “no parking” zones (red), and 
proposed removal of “no parking” zones (green) for your reference. 
 
I will share your comments to the meeting agenda. 
 
Sincerely, 
Mike 
 
Michael May, PE, PTOE, RSP1 
Senior Civil Engineer – Traffic & Transportation 
City of Wauwatosa 
7725 W. North Avenue 
Wauwatosa, WI  53213 
General: 414-479-8900 
Direct: 414-479-8930 
mmay@wauwatosa.net 
 
From: Wauwatosa, WI <gmb_feedback@wauwatosa.net>  
Sent: Saturday, January 17, 2026 2:26 PM 
To: Michael May <mmay@wauwatosa.net> 
Subject: [External] Committee Meeting 
 
Message submitted from the <Wauwatosa, WI> website. 
 
Site Visitor Name: James Kocevar 
Site Visitor Email: grandmahome@wi.rr.com  
 
Mr. May Some of the proposed changes on Bluemound road are flawed. If the changes were to go forward they would 
negate the decisions made two years ago at Ravenswood west road, making it no parking. First of all the spaces created 
would be for the college students who I can assure you WILL J-walk across Bluemound every day. Also at the very least 
parking should be two hours only after 9:00am  


